The City of Lowell * Department of Planning and Development
JFK Civic Center * 50 Arcand Drive * Lowell, MA 01852

P: 978.674-4252 ¢ F: 978.970.4262

www.LowellMA.gov

Yovani Baez-Rose
Assistant City Manager/DPD Director

Camilo Espitia
Deputy Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager =74

FROM: Yovani Baez-Rose, Assistant City Manager/DPD Director
CC: Stephen Stowell, Historic Board Administrator

DATE: March 27, 2024

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 3/5/2024 — C. Robinson Req. City Mgr. Have The Proper
Department Provide An Update On The Potential Restoration Of The Historic Lowell
Sun Sign.

Progress continues to be made regarding the restoration of the Lowell Sun sign on the roof of the
Lowell Sun Building in Kearney Square at 2 Merrimack Street. As you recall, the sign would be
converted from neon to LED which would be more energy and maintenance efficient. It is anticipated
that additional meetings will be held in April that will begin to establish and finalize the legal
framework for transferring ownership of the sign from the Lowell Sun to the building owner.
Concurrently, potential funding sources have begun to be identified that could be used to undertake the
work.
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